
Subject: Data Past Due - Hollywood Media
From: Rita Moreno
Date: 06/02/2016 08:44 AM
To: Lisa Schechter
CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Good Morning, Lisa and Jim,

Just a reminder that your data is due. Please let me know what the issues are and I can try to help.

Thanks.

Rita

-- 
Rita Moreno
City of Los Angeles
Office of the City Clerk
Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
200 N. Spring Street, 2nd Floor #237
Los Angeles, CA  90012
Office (213) 978-1122
Fax (213) 978-1130


